From: Ansari, Armin (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)

Sent: Sun, 24 Apr 2022 22:42:40 +0000

To: Richard Wakeford; John Boice

Cc: Lawrence Dauer; Nicole Elizabeth Martinez
Subject: RE: PAC 1 Meeting

Very disturbing, indeed. | will be thinking about it hard before | renew my membership next year.

From: Richard Wakefordl (b)(6)

Sent: Sunday, April 24, 2022 5:16 AM

To: John Boicel (b)(6) b

Cc: Lawrence Dauer (b)(6) l Nicole Elizabeth Martinez <nmarti3@clemson.edu>;
Ansari, Armin (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP) <asa4@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: PAC 1 Meeting

Well, John, | am very pleased to see that NCRP is taking this seriously, because when HPS starts
promulgating Calabrese's views (10 hours worth of videos!) it becomes necessary.

Richard

On Thu, 21 Apr 2022 at 20:46, John Boice (b)(6) wrote:
FYI

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Laura Atwell <laura.atwell@ncrponline.org>

Date: Thu, Apr 21, 2022 at 3:18 PM

Subject: PAC 1 Meeting

To: Kathy Held <Kathy.Held@ncrponline.org>, Gayle Woloschak | (0)(6) |
Bernstein, Jonine L./Epidemiology-Biostatistics <Bernstel @mskcc.org>, Sally Amundson
<saa2108@columbia.edu>, lulian Apostoaei <iulian@orrisk.com>, Ed Azzam <edouard.azzam@cnl.ca>,
Bedford <joel.bedford@colostate.edu>, mboerma@uams.edu <mboerma@uams.edu>, John Boice
<John.Boice@ncrponline.org>, Polly Chang <polly.chang@sri.com>, Eric Grant <egrant@rerf.or.jp>,

| (h\(R) |, Kennedy, A
<akennedy@mail.med.upenn.edu>, a_kronenberg <a_kronenberg@Ibl.gov>, Laiakis
[ TR }>, Little <mark.little@nih.gov>, gregory.a.nelson@nasa.gov

<gregory.a.nelson@nasa.gov>, Paganetti, Harald <HPAGANETTI@mgh.harvard.edu>, Pawel, David
<pawel.david@epa.gov>, dschaue@mednet.ucla.edu <dschaue@mednet.ucla.edu>,
brock.j.sishc@nasa.gov <brock.j.sishc@nasa.gov>, George Sgouros <gsgouros@jhmi.edu>, Shore

| (b)(B) f, Michael Story <Michael.Story@utsouthwestern.edu>, Weil,Michael
<Michael.Weil@colostate.edu>, jackie_williams <jackie williams@urmc.rochester.edu>, Zablotska,
Lydia <Lydia.Zablotska@ucsf.edu>, David Savitz <david savitz@brown.edu>, isaf.al-nabulsi@hg.doe.gov
<isaf.al-nabulsi@hg.doe.gov>, rootj@mskcc.org <rootj@mskcc.org>




Dear All,

Per Dr. Woloschak's email | have set up a Teams meeting for PAC 1 for May 17 beginning at 12:00pm.
Instructions for joining the meeting are below.

As noted in Dr. Woloschak's email, the topic of discussion will be the Calabrese paper and the
videos at the link below:

https://hps.org/hpspublications/historyint/index. html

We hope you will be able to participate.

Laura

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
(b)(6) United States, Bethesda

Phone Conference ID:| (b)6) |
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

John D. Boice, Jr., Sc.D.

Director of Science

National Council on Radiation Protection and Measurements
boice@ncrponline.org 301.657.2652

Professor of Medicine, Vanderbilt University School of Medicine
john.boice@vumc.org Also| (b)(B) |




